BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Department of Engineering 3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS 39046
Tim Bryan, P.E., County Engineer Office (601) 790-2525 FAX (601) 859-3430

MEMORANDUM

July 13, 2022

To: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District 11
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District 11
Karl Banks, Supervisor, District [V
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

From: Tim Bryan, P.E.
County Engineer

Re:  Reimbursement for Removal of Tree on Right-of-Way
548 Lake Cavalier Road

The Engineering Department requests direction from the board as to whether to reimburse Mr. Bobby Dye for
the cost of removing a large dead oak tree on county right-of-way in front of his residence. The invoice for
removal is attached.

Personnel from both the Engineering Department and the Road Department looked at the tree and determined
that is was dead and that it was on County right-of-way for Lake Cavalier Road.

SHEILA JONES TREY BAXTER GERALD STEEN KARL BANKS PAUL GRIFFIN
District One District Two District Three District Four District Five



MORGAN TREE SERVICE

56 Jims Rd
Lena, MS 39094

All Types Trees Trimmed, Topped, or Removed
Joseph Morgan Complete Stump Grinding Service Albert Morgan
601-854-5898 All Work Hauled Away & Ground Cleaned 601-854-8202
Cell 668-5501 Cell 613-4972
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